

RE: Can you send me the WSIB section in a separate document with the external password please?

From: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 14:34:33 -0400
Attachments: Reducing Costs and Risks for Businesses.docx (21.5 kB)

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: October 30, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: Can you send me the WSIB section in a separate document with the external password please?

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa
Ontario's Minister of Finance
T: 416-325-0007